To:  Dr. Mike Riggle

From: Dr. Rosanne Williamson
Re:  Gifts

Date: November 13, 2017

The following gifts have been received since the last acceptance of gifts by the Board of
Education. I recommend the Board approve the acceptance of the following:

Gift From Amount or School | Department Account
Item

KIE/Kintetsu World Languages -

International $5,000.00| GBS [Japanese program 830920
AT&T Corporate

Giving Program $50.00| GBS |Student Aid Fund 830060

Sewing supplies: Career & Tech
cutting board, Education -
Mr. & Mrs. ribbon, seam tape, Fashion & Apparel
Thomas Prchal and fabric] GBS [Design classes N/A
Village of
Northbrook $250.00| GBN Fine Arts 820925
Fisher Cohen Career & Tech
Waldman Shapiro, Education -
LLP $100.00| GBN Business ENBE4900
Keith Landauer Photography | GBN Fine Arts N/A
Northbrook supplies
2002 BMW 325CI
VIN:WBABS33482 Career & Tech Ed.

Mr. & Mrs. Creasey [JY42307 GBN - Autos N/A




